

E. AFRICA.

15044

17

RECD
10/11/2011 21

A 300 CV

PASSAGE 29A VI 窗戶

Scout Iss. 314725 10-25-6250

Prepared to manufacture
by J. L. H. at 10 a.m.

On the Irish Mail I got one
fairly 2nd class passage.

two prototypes of the device and test

Santalla. Candidates. We are not
only giving our Cadets to ~~the~~ ^{the} best schools
against them we West about, and
are ^{not} willing to pay to give ^{the} best
education to our boys.

that have been & considered
as a protection to give claims
to directly or among a line
of business

Martin (in West Africa as 180
time is reported
to be
I think
land etc
forever
as suggested
a few pounds
as to the £¹⁰⁰
of his desire
atention & to
be sent from
especially its safety
but
to the nearest
180

Mr. Batterbee
Colonial Office.

You have asked me to advise you as to the practicability of ~~providing~~ ^{providing} all junior officers appointed to the East African Colonies and Protectorates, of what grade, drawing salary below £60 a year, ~~being~~ ^{being} allowed.

This would of course mean a very great increase in the numbers of officers requiring second-class passages, and I am of opinion that who id have considerable difficulty under present conditions in securing sufficient accommodation.

The direct service, i.e. via Suez is very irregular, and with few exceptions, is maintained by comparatively small ships. The bookings by the Union Castle Line, apart from passages booked by us, are almost very heavy, so much so, in fact, that they ~~make~~ ^{make} a regular practice of taking over the whole or the second class accommodation for the use of first class passengers, second class passenger having to travel in the third class accommodation. There is of course, the alternative route via the Cape, by which it is possible he might be able to obtain sufficient accommodation, but the fare by this route is considerably more than by the direct route; also it takes very much longer which is a consideration, as an officer will usually be drawing pay during the voyage, and in addition, there will be detention expenses while waiting for a connecting steamer at Durban to be paid.

~~Therefore~~ ^{Therefore} It would probably cost more to send a man second class via the Cape than first class via Suez, besides being in the majority of cases, a hardship to the official concerned, in so much that he will be put to many expenses

M. Batterbee
Colonial Office.

You have asked me to advise you as to the practicability of sending all junior officers appointed to the East African Colonies and Protectorates, of what grade, drawing salary below £100 a year.

This would of course mean a very great increase in the numbers of officers requiring second-class passages, and I am of opinion that it would have a considerable difficulty under present conditions in securing sufficient accommodation. The direct service, i.e. via Suez is very irregular, and with few exceptions is maintained by comparatively small ships. The bookings by the Union Castle Line, apart from passages booked by us, are apparently very heavy, so much so, in fact, that they seem to make a regular practice of taking over the whole of the second class accommodation for the use of first class passengers, second class passenger having to travel in the third class accommodation. There is of course, the alternative route via the Cape, by which it is possible he might be able to obtain sufficient accommodation, but the fare by this route is considerably more than by the direct route; also it takes very much longer which is a consideration, as an officer will usually be drawing pay during the voyage, and in addition, there will be detention expenses while waiting for a connecting steamer at Durban to be paid, ^{therefore} amount. It would probably cost more to send a man second class via the Cape than first class via Suez, besides being, in the majority of cases, a hardship to the official concerned in so much that he will be put to many expenses

while

M. Batterbee
Colonial Office.

You have asked me to advise you as to the practicability of sending ~~two~~ ^{one} officers appointed to the West African Colonies and Protectorates, or what we may call ~~them~~, drawing salary below £100 a year.

This would of course mean a very great increase in the numbers of officers requiring second-class passages, and I am of opinion that it would have a considerable difficulty under present conditions in securing sufficient accommodation.

The direct service, i.e. via Suez is very irregular, and with few exceptions is maintained by comparatively small ships. The bookings by the Union Castle Line, apart from passengers booked by us, are almost very heavy, so much so, in fact, that they seem to make a regular practice of taking over the whole of the second class accommodation for the use of first class passengers, second class passenger having to travel in the third class accommodation. There is of course, the alternative route via the Cape, by which it is possible we might be able to obtain sufficient accommodation, but the fare by this route is considerably more than by the direct route, also it takes very much longer which is a consideration, as an officer will usually be drawing pay during the voyage, and in addition, there will be detention expenses while waiting for a connecting steamer at Durban to be paid, ~~so~~ ^{therefore} it would probably cost more to send a man second class via the Cape than first class via Suez, besides being in a majority of cases, a hardship to the official concerned in so much that he will be put to many expenses

Mr. Batterbee
Colonial Office.

You have asked me to advise you as to the practicability
of sending Mr. [redacted] Kali Junior to be appointed to the West African
Colonies and Protectorate as a Grade 4 Native, drawing salary
below £100 a year. I am [redacted]

This would of course mean a very great increase in the
numbers of officers requiring second class passages, and I
am of opinion that I should have a considerable difficulty
under present conditions in securing sufficient accommodation.

The direct service, i.e. via Suez is very irregular, and
with few exceptions is maintained by comparatively small
ships. The bookings by the Union Castle Line, apart from
passages booked by us, are apparently very heavy, so much so,
in fact, that they seem to make a regular practice of taking
over the whole of the second class accommodation for the use
of first class passengers, second class passenger having to
travel in the third class accommodation. There is of course,
the alternative route via the Cape, by which it is possible
one might be able to obtain sufficient accommodation, but the
fare by this route is considerably more than by the direct
route; also it takes very much longer which is a considera-
tion, as an officer will usually be drawing pay during the
voyage, and in addition, there will be detention expenses
while waiting for a connecting steamer at Durban to be paid,
enroute. It ^{therefore} probably cost more to send a man second
class via the Cape than first class via Suez, besides being
in ~~the majority of cases~~, a hardship to the official con-
cerned in so much that he will be put to many expenses

四百一〇

in Durban for which he will not be entitled to

any compensation, will probably agree that

it is better to have it in the hands of the Govern-

ment than to leave it in the hands of the Govern-
ment's son.

ply to this letter should be addressed to—
THE SECRETARY,
TREASURY,
WHITEHALL, LONDON, S.W. 1.
and the following memorandum
is to be attached:

5. 1920

TREASURY CHAMBERS.

13644

184

March 1921.

H.M.T. 1 AP. 21

Sir,

I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Grindell, Secretary of the 24th ultimo (6062/1921) regarding the grant of assistance to ~~African~~ ^{Native} Officials in respect of their wives' passages, and they direct me to direct you to lay before the Secretary of State for the Colonies the following reply.

My Lords observe that the Civil Service Commission were of opinion (see para 12 of the General Rule, i.e. Government should set aside £100 per annum for each married official in the Civil Service, the cost of the passage being at the rate of half the salary of his wife, during family absence) that such a sum should be provided in those cases where the salary is insufficient to make the officer pay the necessary provision. They recommended that where the salary did not exceed £400 married officials should be allowed two second-class passages.

The concession authorised in Treasury Order of 18th of May 1920 (9567/20) of first class passage under Secretary of State, plus

Colonial Office.

unreasonable, in the present need for economy, to expect comparatively junior officials to travel 2nd Class, particularly if this sacrifice will enable them to obtain passage concessions later on in their careers.

In the meantime, and as a temporary measure, subject to review not later than the 1st March 1922, My Lords would be prepared, so far as the Protectorsates subject to their financial control are concerned, to authorise the extension of the present concession of 1st Class passage plus 50% to officials in receipt of not more than £100 per annum. They are prepared further to agree to the allowance to officers in receipt of more than £700 per annum of the extra 50% less the amount of salary in excess of £700.

Their Lordships understand from semi-official communication that the temporary arrangement sanctioned in Treasury Letter of 17th March 1919 (10005/19) is being continued until the 31st March 1921. They had however contemplated that this concession would be discontinued after the revised scales of salaries were approved.

At Servant,

P.S. W. Mayhew

186

Downing Street,

6 April, 1921.

RAFT.CROWN AGENTS
FOR THE COLONIES.MINUTE.

Gentlemen,

I am etc. to inform you that it has been decided as a temporary measure to extend to married officers of the East African Dependencies in receipt of not more than £700 p.a. the assistance in respect of wives' passage, which is at present granted to East African officers drawing up to £50 p.a. 12.12.0% of the cost of passage to which the officer himself is entitled, and to grant an allowance to officers in receipt of more than £700

(1)(2)(3)4(6) 08
445 Part 6
187only a
smaller(1)(2)(3)
white sober
1 to 454
to 99 only

9 April

Cambridge

1907/1921/1921 Your draft Treasury dated 7 Feb 1921
referred to

(6002) 1921 Your Telegram of 1st Feb 1921

Cambridge

(0006²⁹) (3) Your draft of Dec 11th 1920

cambridge

DRAFT S 2 P 0

VERNON

ROBSON

CMB

BAGGINS

EP

(658²⁹) 169NOTE

Mr. Batterbee 5 W. 21

Mr.

alone

Mr.

Mr. Grindall

Sir H. Lambest

Sir H. Read

Sir G. Piddes

Col. Amery

Mr. Churchill

terms of service

allowance of £100 per annum

officers drawing more than £100 per annum

as in case of other members

allowance in respect

of position or post

at present granted to all officers

Theoretical picolaple paron less gorgon any

up to £500 per annum and grant to

officers drawing more than £500 per month

allowance equal to extra

amount of salary less amount of salary in

case of less than £100 per annum

allowance of £100. Despatch of letter by

mail.

Rough copy

Draft

Rough copy

15 May East Africa

188

15 Gray

21

2nd

Jan 1029

三

Digitized by srujanika@gmail.com

30 June 1921

the human eye

til 9th April, stating that

~~11. Lucy the Tawny Wolf~~

expiring of the lease - the
holders granted to effect it.

\$5700 a year

2. ^{I have} therefore, for your information,
you may have to offer
a copy of the Tomorrow Letter
on that my letter was based,
the subject. I am not

disposes to accept the proposal
with regard to second class passage
for junior official, on the
ground that the proposal is

appear to me impossible, and that
the great if sacred class passages
~~should~~ I ~~want~~ to lower the position of the
service, and so make it more difficult
to follow with its canons etc.

to express the limit of safety
from the desire to press further
the limits you will no
longer furnish me with arguments

The Treasury proposed; but in my ^{Memorandum} Committee
of Supply, back it down as being too far from the present time
to estimate costs for fortifying at the present time
the various ^{the} fortresses.

the country depth a little
less than one hundred feet

appear to me impracticable, and that
the great if ~~now~~ clear passages
~~would~~ ~~not~~ leave the postage of the
service bill so much more difficult
to collect than its candidate.

Exceeding the limit of salary

for a dozen ~~to~~ years further

than the limit you will no

longer be compelled to argue

with the Treasury proposed; for a day ~~con-~~
~~sequently~~, when it is known that you have been in
receipt of a sum for services at the present time
and ~~in~~ ^{number} of ~~labor~~ by

salary diff'd a little

by your desirability